FILED ELECTRONICALLY AND VIA COURIER

Helen T Newland
Helen.Newland@FMC-law.com

June 27, 2012 DIRECT 416-863-4471

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Application by Canadian Distributed
Antenna Systems Coalition ("CANDAS");
Board File No.: EB-2011-0120

We write to advise the Board that CANDAS, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited and the
other intervenors in the CANDAS proceeding were unable to reach a settlement at the
facilitated settlement conference held on June 22, 2012 in accordance with Procedural Order
No. 11.

Yours very truly,

(signed) H.T. Newland

HTN/ko

cc: All Intervenors



